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21% April, 2008

Minerals Information Group

Attention: Shirley Orr

Dept. of Primary Industry, Fisheries and Mines
GPO Box 3000

Darwin, NT 0801

Re: Employment Summaries and Production Reports

Dear Shirley,

Please be advised that all mining tenements that are part of the Union
Extended are not producing. Furthermore, no production is anticipated for
the year ending 31% December, 2008.

All Quarterly Mineral Production Statistics Returns for 2007 are NIL.
All Monthly Employment and Injury Summaries for 2007 are NIL.
Quarterly Mineral Production Statistic Returns for 2008 will be NIL.

It is anticipated that all Monthly Employment and Injury Summaries for
2007 will be NIL. If we get an opportunity to do some work we will send a
Summary for that month.

Yours sincerely,

LorBbonal

Beverley A. Genat, for
lan Genat,
Mine Manager & Operator



